

Name: Marcum, Logan

Address: 4032 NW 23rd Cir, Gainesville, Florida, 32605

Email: logan557102@gmail.com

Board Name: Health Care Advisory Board

Primary Phone:

(904) 525-5864

Please list any civic and professional accomplishments/honors, training or experience related to this appointment::

Two years of experience as a medical scribe working for many medical specialties/departments, completion of an internship with the UF One Health Center for Excellence, volunteering for the ControlFlu initiative, volunteering as a teaching assistant for the UF Microbiology Lab, volunteer work in hospitals including Mayo Clinic and UF Shands, as well as research experience in a biochemical laboratory at the University of Florida.

Please list any current/previous Advisory Board appointments:

N/A

What Contributions do you feel you could make if you were selected to this board?:

I believe I can contribute a perspective from a younger generation on many topics and issues brought to the Health Care Advisory Board, with enough experience and expertise to appreciate the nuances so often present in such topics. Additionally, being a member of the LGBTQ+ community, I am particularly well-suited to bring that unique perspective to the board along with familiarity regarding the challenges in health care that LGBTQ+ citizens face. I hope to share my experiences and paradigm as well as listen to the other members of the board and concerned citizens to further broaden and enrich my perspective.

Please Agree with the following statements:

I understand this application is the property of Alachua County and subject to public records laws. I hereby certify that the statements made on this application are true and correct. I understand that Appointees to advisory board/committees are required to attend scheduled meetings as specified in the "Guidelines for Citizen Advisory Boards and Committees". I understand that some boards and committees require Financial Disclosure (Chapter 112, Florida Statutes) and I am willing to file if required. I affirm that my personal and business (if applicable) affairs within Alachua County are in substantial compliance with all county regulatory and taxing authorities rules and regulations?:

Yes

Note: This question is for the Gainesville-Alachua County Airport Authority Board

Do you currently hold any publicly elected office in the State of Florida?:

No

Note: This question is for the Gainesville-Alachua County Airport Authority Board

Have you, as yourself or as an employee, agent or consultant for another person or legal entity, transacted business with the authority within the last 3 years?:

No

Note: This question is for the Gainesville-Alachua County Airport Authority Board

If so, please disclose the nature of the transaction.:

N/A

Employer :

Alachua County Supervisor of Elections

Occupation:

Elections Clerk

Are you currently serving, or have you ever served, on an Alachua County advisory board? :

No

If yes, please list board(s):

N/A

Time of Submission: 12/18/23 7:21:02 PM

Attachments

- Resume.pdf

Logan Marcum

4032 NW 23rd Cir
 Gainesville, FL 32608
 (904) 525-5864
 logan557102@gmail.com

EXPERIENCE

Scribe America Chief Telescribe

October 2020-August 2022

Worked full-time as a Chief Telescribe for the University of California San Francisco via Scribe America. Led a team of scribes for the Internal Medicine, Primary Care, and Pediatrics department. Examples of tasks include accessing and recording sensitive patient information within an EMR, medical coding and billing, as well as writing referrals and patient instructions. Assisted the company in an administrative capacity with tasks including quality assurance, training of new scribes, scheduling, onboarding, etc.

One Health Internship

August 2019-December 2019

Completed an internship at the UF One Health Center for Excellence. Completed research paper regarding the lack of international legal status for climate refugees and presented it at a poster presentation. Helped to run and facilitate events for the center. Assisted in creating a curriculum and syllabus for an upcoming course.

ControlFlu Volunteering

August 2019-November 2019

Worked with a multidisciplinary team to provide free flu vaccines at public schools around Gainesville. Filed and vetted consent forms from parents and the school, assisted with running clinics.

Plant Metabolic Engineering Internship

September 2018-April 2019

Worked part-time as a lab intern on projects involved in determining protein function and engineering more efficient biochemical pathways. Responsibilities and tasks cover a wide range of general lab skills including running and making SDS-PAGE gels, agarose gels, dotting, inoculating liquid cultures, cloning, transformations, plating, protein purification, and more.

SKILLS

Experiment Design

General Lab Skills

Patient Care

Customer Service

Proficient in Student Information Systems

Data Entry

Workday/Humanity

Experience in Medical Billing and Coding

Detail-oriented Work

Managing/Being a Part of a Team

Medical Terminology

Proficiency in Telehealth Tools and Protocol

Proficiency in APEX/Epic EMR

Administrative Tasks

AWARDS

National Merit Scholar

Recognition of Excellence in English at Stanton

Recognition of Excellence in Biology at Stanton

Dean's List 2018, 2020

Graduated Cum Laude

Microbiology Lab — UTA

August 2018-April 2019

Worked as an Undergraduate Teaching Assistant for the UF Microbiology lab, aiding student learning in a laboratory environment. Ran Open Lab for student make-up work or to practice lab techniques with guidance.

CLASDAP Project — Degree Auditor

June 2018 - August 2018

Hired by UF College of Liberal Arts and Sciences to aid in transitioning to a new degree audit system requiring highly detailed work. Manually entered exceptions and corrected discrepancies between systems; detected and reported programming errors.

UF Shands, Jacksonville, Florida — American Cancer Society Volunteer

May 2017 - August 2017

Worked with American Cancer Society to provide complimentary support services to cancer patients.

Democratic Party — Fellow

May 2016 - August 2016

Worked as a Fellow for the Democratic Party in the 2016 elections. Led a team of volunteers in hosting events and voter registration; actively recruited for organization.

Mayo Clinic, Jacksonville, Florida — Desk Operations

April 2015 - August 2015

Addressed non-medical patient concerns and assisted patients with use and registration to the Mayo Clinic app.

EDUCATION

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

August 2016 - May 2020

Completed a Bachelor of Arts in International Studies. Completed all science coursework necessary to be accepted into medical school.

University of Florida, Gainesville, Florida

August 2022 - August 2023

Completed a Master of Science in Microbiology and Cell Sciences.

LANGUAGES

English: Native language

Spanish: Speak, read, and write with intermediate competence

Mandarin: Speak and read with basic competence

Japanese: Speak at intermediate level, read and write with basic competence